
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 23:46 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application made by Irish Cement Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemungret, Co. Limerick. 

I base my objections on the following points: 

bjection 1 
I’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

ection 4 
kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret public park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

Objection 6 
I‘m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

Objection 7 
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I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of bio-solids and industrial solvents risks leaching 01 
contaminant into the Gouldavoher aquifer, polluting the ground-water and the Shannon Estuary. 

Objection 8 
I’m concerned by the possibility of poor controls in the importation and selection of industrial waste fol 
incineration. How does Irish Cement plan to control the burning of dangerous industrial substances incl 
Halogenated materials? 

Objection 9 
I’m concerned by the possibility of noxious odours from the storage and incineration of solvents, sludgt 
industrial solvents especially in light of the EPA’s inability to measure and monitor these risks. 

Objection 10 
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxi 
our food chain as well as the reputational risk to our local agriculture. 

Objection 11 
I’m concerned that Industrial incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resultin! 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, v 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

sadia waseem 

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: - 

Sent: 21 May 2017 23:4b 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

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
Cast I m u ngret, 

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

bjection 4 
he kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

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
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

Objection 7 
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I 

I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of bio-solids and industrial solvents risks leaching of 
contaminant into the Gouldavoher aquifer, polluting the ground-water and the Shannon Estuary. 

Objection 8 
I’m concerned by the possibility of poor controls in the importation and selection of industrial waste for 
incineration. How does Irish Cement plan to control the burning of dangerous industrial substances including 
Halogenated materials? 

Objection 9 
I’m concerned by the possibility of noxious odours from the storage and incineration of solvents, sludge and 
industrial solvents especially in light of the EPA’s inability to measure and monitor these risks. 

Objection 10 
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning to 
our food chain as well as the reputational risk to our local agriculture. 

Objection 11 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

Nora Gallagher 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 2 1  May 2017 23:39 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, ;)owever, by their own 
admission they only distributed 500 leaf1 s about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 households in the B ycummin electoral area alone. 

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
the EPA will be unable to monitor the outp 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to 

from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 
itor themselves. 

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
een and Dooradoyle area are alread 

I’m concerned by the potential emissio 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m 
and expert staff to maintain the consi 
increased risk of contaminating near 
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
and secondary schools, the new Mungret 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

Objection 7 

iliar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
ghly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
ned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
igh temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
nd residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

lic park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 
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
I’m concerned that Industrial incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
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

- 
21 May 2017 23:14 
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
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the redu ed health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
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

e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
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

Margaret 0’ Donogh ue 

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

2 1  May 2017 2 ~ 0 4  
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
I’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which ha 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a publi 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

verely eroded public trust in this 
eting, however, by their own 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
Cast lm ungret. 

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
Ha loge na t ed mat e ria Is? 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning to - 
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

shane mcmahon 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 22:50 
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

I base my objections on the following p 

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
Cement‘s carbon emissions despite the reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
Cast1 m u ngret. 

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
een and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that rish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to  maintain the consistently high te 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
regular dust blowouts. 

eratures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 

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

Anne Marie Farragher 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

2 1  May 2017 22:48 
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

Objection 1 
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
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output fr 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monit 

Objection 4 
The kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
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
prevailing winds and less than a mile from ck City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of ton es of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

blic park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

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
Ha loge na ted materia Is? 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning ‘to 
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
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. i 

Katie Brogan 
. . .  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i 

21 May 2017 22:43 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have distri 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

d leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
t this meeting which is vioefully inadequate when one considers 

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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

eir Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 

e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of h 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m conce 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms 
regular dust blowouts. 

xic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
t Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 

mperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
sidential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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
industrial solvents especially in light of the EPA‘s inability to measure and monitor these risks. 

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

Catha1 Lyne Flannery 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 21 May 2017 22:19 
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
admission they only distributed 5 leaflets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 households i he Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

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
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output fro 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monito 

ator. With no independent monitoring of the 

e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and w 
aheen and Dooradoyle area are already famil 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of high 
hazardous waste is being burned. 
and expert staff to maintain the c 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms a 
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

designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

arcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
h Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
atures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
t ia l  areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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
Ha I oge na ted mate ria Is? 

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

Deirdre Myers 

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 22:18 
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

I base my objections on the follow 

’Objection 1 
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
Cement’s carbon emissions despit the reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
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
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxi 
hazardous waste is being burned. m concerned that 
and expert staff to maintain the c sistently high tem 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
regular dust blowouts. 

ogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
ment to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 

res and manage an incinerator of this scale without 

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
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonne 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a CO 

Objection 7 

tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
uence of any fire. 
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
I’m concerned bv the possibility of noxious odours from the storage and incineration of solvents, sludge and 
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

Sandra Mulqueen 

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 21 May 2017 22:09 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing 1 Environmental Protection Agency 

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
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to mo itor themselves. 

iln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently gh temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farm nd residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning ito 
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

Megan Gallagher 

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 201; 22:08 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application made by Irish Ce ent Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemungret, Co. Limerick. 

I base my objections on the following PO 

I’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
admission they only distributed 500 leaf1 
that there are 6,900 households in the B 

about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
cummin electoral area alone. 

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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have hut down their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
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
prevailing winds and less than a mile fro imerick City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
and secondary schools, the new Mungr blic park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

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

Emma Lynch 

. -  

ned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
ase visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

2 1  May 2011 LL:W 

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

Antoinette Roche 
_- 

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

21 May 2017 2152 
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
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemungret, CO 

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
Castlm ungret. 

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

bout this meeting which is  woefully inadequate when one considers 
mmin electoral area alone. 

bjection 4 
he kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old 

Raheen and Dooradoyle area are alread 
I’m concerned by the potential emission 
hazardous waste is being burned. 
and expert staff to maintain the c 
increased risk of contaminating n 
regular dust blowouts. 

as never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
r with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

hly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
h Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
atures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
t ia l  areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

Objection 5 
I‘m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
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

Diane Kmting 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21  May 2017 21:44 
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
m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 

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
Cement’s carbon emissions despit 
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

he reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

Objection 4 
he kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
aheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. 
and expert staff to maintain the CO 

increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
regular dust blowouts. 

concerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
tently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 

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
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Fiona Ryan 

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
21 May 2017 21:30 
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
’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
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

Morgan Mangan 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21  May 2017 21:26 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing €PA 
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
)The kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m oncerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to maintain the consi ently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
increased risk of contaminating near farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
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

Emma 0 connor 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- 
2 1  May 2017 21:14 
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

application. Irish Cement claim to ha 
admission they only distributed 500 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
flets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, in luding available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down the 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from th 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor the 

Objection 4 

rick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
erator. With no independent monitoring of the 

e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
aheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that I 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high tem 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and resi 
regular dust blowouts. 

nogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
ement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
res and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning lto 
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

Kate Whyte 

_ .  

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- a  - - -  - _ - _  - 

21  May 2017 21:OO 
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
Cast I m ungret. 

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
and expert staf f  to maintain the consistently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
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

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:38



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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxii 
our food chain as well as the reputational risk to our local agriculture. 

poisoning to 

Objection 11 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. I 

Zoe Lawlor 

- 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 21 May 2017 20:55 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application made by Irish Cement Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to  burn 
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
the EPA will be unable to  monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

‘he kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
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
I’m concerned that industrial Incineration should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
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

Glenn ahearn 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- 
2 1  May 2017 20:55 
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

Margaret Wallace 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

2 1  May 2017 20:36 
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

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:39



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

Siobhain Ryan 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:39



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- 
21 May 2017 20:02 
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

a’ ’abjection 1 
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

Emily Dobosz 

- U -  

- .  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 20:OO 
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
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I'm concerned that the storage of 1,000's of tonnes of bio-solids and industrial solvents risks leaching of 
contaminant into the"Gou1davoher aquifer, polluting the ground-water and the Shannon Estuary. 

Objection 8 
I'm concerned by the possibility of poor controls in the importation and selection of industrial waste for 
incineration. How does Irish Cement plan to control the burning of dangerous industrial substances including 
Halogenated materials? 

Objection 9 
I'm concerned by the possibility of noxious odours from the storage and incineration of solvents, sludge and 
industrial solvents especially in light of the EPA's inability to measure and monitor these risks. 

Objection 10 
I'm concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning to  
our food chain as well as the reputational risk to our local agriculture. 

Objection 11 
I'm concerned that Industrial Incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I'm particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

Pa Murphy 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 1954 
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

I base my objections on the following point 

I’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
admission they only distributed 500 
that there are 6,900 households in t 

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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

flets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
allycummin electoral area alone. 

erick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
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
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m con 
and expert staff to maintain the consisten 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms 
regular dust blowouts. 

ed that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
tures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
ial areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning lo 
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

Mary Friend 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 19:49 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

f wish to object to the application made by Irish Cement Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 
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
-he kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to  burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
aheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I‘m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m 
and expert staff to maintain the consist 
increased risk of contaminating nearby 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial lncinera 
prevailing winds and less than a mile fr 
and secondary schools, the new Mung 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s f tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquife 

that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

e introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
k City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
rk and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

s a consequence of any fire. 

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

Christine Kiefer 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

, -  4 

21 May 2017 19:24 
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
Cast I m u ngret. 

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

Susan Walsh 

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

http://www.symanteccloud.com


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

cinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
ures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 

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
Ha I oge n a ted mate ria Is? 

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

Emer Lane 
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From: 
Sent: 21 May 2017 17:03 
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

om the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

bjection 4 
he kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already 
I’m concerned by the potential emission 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m CO 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning i o  
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

Kevin Curtin 

This email has been scanne 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 May 2017 14:19 
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
I’m concerned by the lack of public 
application. Irish Cement claim to h 
admission they only distributed 500 I 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

nsultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
d leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
t this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduc 
Cast Im u ngret . 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut do 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to mo 

ealth risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

heir Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

Objection 4 
‘The kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high 
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
, contaminant into the Gouldavoher aquifer, polluting the ground-water and the Shannon Estuary. 

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
industrial solvents especially in light of the EPA’s inability to  measure and monitor these risks. 

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
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics apd bio-solids. 

John Grimes 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

20 May 2017 11:51 
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
Cast Im ungret. 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning 1.0 
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

David Kenneallv 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

20 May 2017 11:09 
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

Stephan Roche 
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- -  From: 
Sent: 19 May 2017 21:26 
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

Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the du 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcin 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that Irish Cement to  not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 
regular dust blowouts. 

lowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
nic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 

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

E 

Nicola Antrim 

, - - -  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 20:23 
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
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to  monitor themselves. 

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emission 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m c 
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
Ha I oge na t ed mat e ria Is? 

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

Niamh Hogan 
. .  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 18:41 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemun 

I base my objections on the following points: 

e by Irish Cement Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 

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

Fiona Mc Namara 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 17:36 
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
een and Dooradoyle area are already 

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
ptevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning Eo 
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

Christopher Matthews 

- 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 16:54 
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

1 base my objections on the following points: I 

bjection 1 
I’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about t 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummi 

meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
ectoral area alone. 

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
hazardous waste is being burned. I’ 
and expert staff to maintain the con 
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

0 bjection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

Objection 7 

erned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
ly high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
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
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration wiUl become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

Tracey Doherty 

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- 
19 May 2017 16:14 
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

I’m concerned by the lack of public consultat’ 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distri 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets 
that there are 6,900 households in the Bally 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, i 
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

these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
his meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
electoral area alone. 

uding available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

heir Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

jection 4 
e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

aheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar wit dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
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

I’m concerned by the potential e 
hazardous waste is being burned 
and expert staff to maintain the 
increased risk of contaminating 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Lim nd County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret pub1 a large area zoned for new residential development. 

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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning t o  
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

Cleonagh Sweeney 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 14:49 
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
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. e 

Mags Flannery 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Licensing EPA 

19 May 2017 14:Ol 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about 
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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Limerick Air Q 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. W 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

ity measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
no independent monitoring of the 

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
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned t 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret public pa 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire 

h Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
atures and manage an incinerator ofthis scale without 
t ia l  areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

for new residential development. 

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

Donna 0 Shaughnessy 

I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 12:44 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing €PA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

1 wish to object to the application made by Irish Cement Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 
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
Ha loge n a t ed mat e ria Is? 

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

Helen Matthews 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit httg://www.symanteccloud.com 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:39

http://httg://www.symanteccloud.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

a -  

19 May 2017 12:20 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning l o  
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

sinead cooney 
.~ , . . , , ,  . . 
. . .. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 May 2017 09:25 
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

highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
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
Ha loge n a ted materia Is? 

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

michael o’brien 
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From: i I 

Sent: 18 May 2017 12102 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning tlo 
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

Helen Matassa 
- .! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

18 May 2017 12:OO 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning tQ 

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

Mary Delaney 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

18 May 2017 11:27 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have d 
admission they only distributed 500 leaf1 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

ributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
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

L 

Objection 7 
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I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of bio-solids and industrial solvents risks leaching of 
contaminant into the Gouldavohqr aquifer, polluting the ground-water and the Shannon Estuary. 

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

Q 

Michael Hennessy 
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From: 
Sent: 17 May 2017 18:23 
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
I’m concerned by the possibility of poor controls in the importation and selection of industrial waste fo 
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
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting 
increasing importation of  tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, vi 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

john bashford 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securityxloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 

ling 

ind 

)oisoning to 

1 ever 
ses and 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:39

http://www.svmanteccloud.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

17 May 2017 12:12 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Categories: Printed out 

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

base my objections on the following points: 

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
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone, 

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
the €PA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

missions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

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

Annette McAleenan 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1 I ’ -  I , - +  

17 May 2017 09:02 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning tio 
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

Thomas 0 Shaughnessy 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- 
16 May 2017 22:34 
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
and expert staff to maintain the consistently hi 
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
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s o tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer 

Objection 7 

a consequence of any fire. 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:40



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

Nora Barry 

~ _. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

16 May 2017 22:07 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 
I have no confidence a t  al l  in Irish Cement monitoring emissions, and I am not a t  all sure that the EPA would do any 
better. They are also being allowed in a very open spec to burn anything they like. This a very residential and school 
area and would definitely have an effect on the health of all. The prevailing wind blows everything into the city. It is  
morally wrong to allow this to happen. Ron Ireland. 

wish to object to the application made by Irish Cement Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 
res a t  their facility in Castlemungret, Co. Limerick. 

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
I’m concerned that readily available option 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the re 
Castlm ungret. 

Objection 3 

ributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
s about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
ycummin electoral area alone. 

ncluding available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
d health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

ue to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
e EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

Objection 4 
The kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
Raheen and Dooradoyle area are alre 
I’m concerned by the potential emiss 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’ 
and expert staff to maintain the con 
increased risk of contaminating nearb 
regular dust blowouts. 

iar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
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

Ron Ireland 

.- 
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. 
From: 
Sent: 16 May 2017 20:07 
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

e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was ne 
Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar wi 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high te  
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and r 
regular dust blowouts. 

designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
e dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

eratures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
ntial areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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

Dan Larkin 

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

16 May 2017 18:05 
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
9 

Abjection 1: 
I live nearby in the Raheen area of the city and continue to be effected by fallouts from the cement factory stack. 

Objection 2: 
That local public representatives voted and allowed this to go ahead. 

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
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk 
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

f 

Objection 10 
That the increased use of diesel driven articulated vehicles (already proven to cause significantly increasF;J cancer 
risks, to children especially, living near these roads) in the transportation of this waste on the Foynes/Limerick road 
will lead to a widespread increase in health issues in these areas. I 

Objection 8 
I’m concerned by the possibility of poor controls in the importation and selection of industrial waste for 
incineration. How does Irish Cement plan to control the burning of dangerous industrial substances including I 

Halogenated materia Is? 
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

john fitzgibbon 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

16 May 2017 15:49 
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

dbjection 1 
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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

wn their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 

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
and expert staf f  to maintain the consistently high temperatur 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be int 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick City 
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

nd manage an incinerator of this scale without 
s especially in light of their poor track record of 

ced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 

Objection 7 
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I 
~~ I -- 

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

Vickie Feane 

For more information please visit 
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Christina Kavanagh N o  1 Am6 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

16 May 2017 1298 
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

ibuted leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
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
een and Dooradoyle area are a 

I’m concerned by the potential emissio 
hazardous waste is being burned. 
and expert staff to maintain the CO 

increased risk of contaminating nea 
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

high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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

John Kelly 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
on please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

16 May 2017 12:13 
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

m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick City and County's newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret public park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

Also, the kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents 
in the Raheen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts ttxi occur when the plant 
malfunctions. I'm concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction 
occur while hazardous waste is being burned. I'm concerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, 
safety fail-safes and expert staff to maintain the consistently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this 
scale without increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and residential areas especially in light of their poor 
track record of regular dust blowouts. 

Trevor Grant 

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
RE: Irish cement factory, raheen, limerick 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 
Sent: 10 March 2017 02:13 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Irish cement factory, raheen, limerick 

MESSAGE or QUERY. 

I wish to lodge an objection to the license being applied for a t  this site. As a resident living within 2 miles, a parent, a 
husband, a son and a working taxpayer, i feel this decision will affect my quality of life dramatically. I will live in fear 
that the output from this facility being allowed burn such materials as described will have adverse effects on me and 

y family. I beg that this site note be allowed a license to contaminate our community for profit 

[OPTIONAL] YOUR NAME: Peter Timoney 

[OPTIONAL] POSTAL ADDRESS: 

[OPTIONAL] TELEPHONE NUMBER 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
iles transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
dressed. If you have rece 

The opinions contained w 
email in error please notify the EPA postmaster - 
personal to the sender and do not necessarily reflect the 

ental Protection Agency. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

16 May 2017 09:02 
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
aheen and Dooradoyle area are already familia 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of high1 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m con 
and expert staff to maintain the consistent 
increased risk of contaminating nearby fa 
regular dust blowouts. 

he dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
ish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 

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

Tatya na Guseynova 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

15 May 2017 23:37 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application made by Irish Cemen 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemungret, Co. Limerick. 

I base my objections on the following 

imerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 

ection 1 
concerned by the lack of public 

application. Irish Cement claim to h 
admission they only distributed 500 
that there are 6,900 households in t 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily availabl 
Cement’s carbon emissions despit 
Ca st l  m u ngret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the o 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to 

anges which has severely eroded public trust in this 
nd held a public meeting, however, by their own 
ing which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

oral area alone. 

ble natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

merick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
inerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

ection 4 
kiln in the Irish Cement facto ned to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
genic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 

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
I’m concerned that Industrial lncinerati 
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

ent to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
as especially in light of their poor track record of 

Id be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
nd County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
a large area zoned for new residential development. 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning t Q  

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

Cian Browne 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 

15 May 2017 23:22 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed I 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about t 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, includikg available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
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

and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
eting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
ral area alone. 

erick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
erator. With no independent monitoring of the 

jection 4 
e kiln in the Irish Cement factory i 

aheen and Dooradoyle area are alr 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly t 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’ 
and expert staff to maintain the CO 

increased risk of contaminating ne 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be i 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick C 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret public park 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

igned to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
ust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

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

large area zoned for new residential development. 

s represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 

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

David Browne 
, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

15 May 2017 23:21 
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
n_ 

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
I’m concerned that readily available options, including availab 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced health risks a 
Cast I m ungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Limeri 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incine 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

ural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

r Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
With no independent monitoring of the 

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

Elliot Fitzgerald 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- < ‘ U  

15 May 2017 22:52 
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

Donogh Sweeney 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

14 May 2017 09:29 
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

I base my objections on the following points: 1). Discharge of toxic material into the atmosphere upwind of Limerick 
City. 2).C.R.H. of which I am a shareholder is a substantial company which exists not just for the benefit of its 

with causing any irreversible damage to the environment and the species that we humans share it with.Please note 
the Article published in Irish Management Institute website on 7/10/2016 by Dr. Ros O’Shea ex Director on 
Corporate Governance a t  C.R.H. 

hareholders and management but to produce ethical products which can benefit mankind and his descendents 

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
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I ly------ - 

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

seamus O’flynn 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 11 May 2017 13:02 
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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I‘m concerned that 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

tion 4 
In in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

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

Emma Gardener 
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From: 
Sent: 10 May 2017 16:23 
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

Catherine Canavan 

” 
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From: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Concern over proposed incinerator for Irish Cement Factory in Mungret , Limerick 

From: Liam O'Mahoney 
Sent: 09 May 2017 13% 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
cc: . - -  .. 

.r - 
Subject: Loncern over proposed incinerator tor irish Cement Fa 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
I am writing to  you as the secretary t o  the interim Board of  Management of Mungret Community College, 
a new Post-Primary School which will open i ts  doors for the academic year 2017/18. The Board is 
concerned that the proposed incinerator for the Irish Cement Factory in Mungret may have an influence 
on the air quality in the area. 
We intend to  encourage our students t o  be physically active, eat healthy, respect the environment and 
their own and others well-being. We would appreciate it if you could keep us informed on any further 
developments around this proposed project as the health and safety of our students is our priority. 

Kind regards, 
Liam 0 Mahoney, 
Principal/Secretary to  the Board of  Management, 
M ungret Com mu n ity College, 
C/O LCETB, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

04 May 2017 21:04 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets an held a public meeting, however, by their own 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about this meeti which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily availab 
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

ions, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
reduced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

, 
jection 4 
e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
heen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly toxic ca 
hazardous waste is being burne 
and expert staff to maintain th 
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
as especially in light of their poor track record of y farms and reside 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial lncin 
prevailing winds and less than a m 
and secondary schools, the new M 

ion should be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
om Limerick City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
et public park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

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

Nigel Hughes 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: . _  

Sent: 04 May 2017 20:44 
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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Li 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the in 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

ick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
rator. With no independent monitoring of the 

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
hazardous waste is being burned. I’ concerned that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
and expert staff to maintain the con stently high temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
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

Nigel Hugh 

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

03 May 2017 23:17 
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

*, 
;Objection 1 
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
Ca stlm u ngret. 

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
l e  kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

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

Marita O’Brien 

formation please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

03 May 2017 20:ll 
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
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned dhat Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
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
industrial solvents especially in light of the EPA’s inability to measure and monitor these risks. I 

Objection 10 
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy production close to the plant of the risks of dioxin 
our food chain as well as the reputational risk to our local agriculture. 

Objection 11 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, vi1 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

Carmel Collins 
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From: 
Sent: 03 May 2017 09:25 
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

ed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
ut this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

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

ighly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
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

Hugh Hernan 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securityxloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 26 April 2017 18:14 
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

I base my objections on the followi 

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

rms and residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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
iontaminant into the Gouldavoher aquifer, polluting the ground-water and the Shannon Estuary. 

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

Maria Kelly 

~~ ~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

26 April 2017 14:18 
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
concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 

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

John Leenane 

“ r  

~~~~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

26 April 2017 1 3 : l O  
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

pbjection 1 
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
Cast1 m ungret. 

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

I’m concerned by the potential emissi 
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
prevailing winds and less than a mile from 
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

oduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
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

David Casey 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

25 April 2017 12:06 
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
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced health risks 
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

d the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

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
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000‘s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
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

Cian Moynan 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

22 April 2017 20:46 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Envi ro nmenta I Protect ion Agency 

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

application. Irish Cement claim to have dist 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflet 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, includin 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced heal 
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

ilable natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
s and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

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
increased risk of contaminating nearby farm 
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

toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
t to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 

s and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
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

Colm 0 Conndl 
i 
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From: 
Sent: 21  April 2017 18:09 
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

I base my objections on the follo 

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

I’m concerned by the potential emission of highly to 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned th 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high t 
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
I’m concerned that the storage of 000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavohe quifer as a consequence of any fire. 

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

21  April 2017 03:59 
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

on of highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
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
I’m concerned that industrial Incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

patrick buxkley 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. -  

20 April 2017 23:08 
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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their L erick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
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
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m concerned that Iri 
and expert staff to maintain the consistently high temp 
increased risk of contaminating nearby farms and resid 
regular dust blowouts. 

ment to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
s and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
eas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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

O’Mahonv Caroline 

.- 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I9 April 2017 17:04 
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
admission they only distributed 5 
that there are 6,900 households i 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available o 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA hav 
the EPA will be unable to monitor th 
emissions it will be up to Irish Ceme 

ted leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
ut this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

llycummin electoral area alone. 

ncluding available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
ed health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

wn their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
rom the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

jection 4 
e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is 0 1  was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

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

aheen and Dooradoyle area are alrea 
I’m concerned by the potential emissi 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m 
and expert staff to maintain the consi 
increased risk of contaminating near 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial lnciner 
prevailing winds and less than a mil 
and secondary schools, the new M 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’ 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aqui 

hould be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
imerick City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
blic park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

onnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
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

Julia Heffernan 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 April 2017 16:15 
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
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the re uced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
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
I’m concerned by the possibility of poor controls in the implortation and selection of industrial waste for 
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
I’m concerned, given the high levels of beef and dairy prodiuction close to the plant of the risks of dioxin poisoning to  
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

John Mc Avinue 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

13 April 2017 18:35 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application made by Irish Cement Limerick - 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemungret, Co. Limerick. 

I base my objections on the following points: 

bjection 1 
I’m concerned by the lack of public consultat 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distri 
admission they only distributed 500 leaflets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shu 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the out 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to 

n their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
m the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 

jection 4 
e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

aheen and Dooradoyle area are already fa 
I’m concerned by the potential emission of 
hazardous waste is being burned. I’m conc 
and expert staff to maintain the consistent 
increased risk of contaminating nearby far 
regular dust blowouts. 

ar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
ly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
d that Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
h temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
d residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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

Brendan Lee 
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ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING 
PROGRAMME, OES 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submission No. 2017 was  
withdrawn on  

13th November 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Any queries on this matter can be directed to: 
 

 
 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability,  

PO Box 3000,  
Johnstown Castle Estate,  

County Wexford 
Tel: Locall 1890 33 55 99 or 053 91 60600;  

Fax: 053 91 60699. 
Email: licensing@epa.ie 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

12 April 2017 21:24 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to 
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
Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

ut down their Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
put from the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was n tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
ins should a malfunction occur while 

have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
ge an incinerator of this scale without 
Ily in light of their poor track record of 

Raheen and Dooradoyle area are a1 
I’m concerned by the potential emi 
hazardous waste is being burned. I 
and expert staff to maintain the 
increased risk of contaminating n 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 
contamination of the Gouldavohe 

Objection 7 

duced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
zoned for new residential development. 

s of tonnes 
er as a cons 

epresents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
of any fire. 
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

Emma Keogh 
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From: 
Sent: 12 April 2017 11:23 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the application made by Irish 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemungret, Co. Lime 

I base my objections on the following points: 

ment Limerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 

bjection 1 
m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 

application. Irish Cement claim to have distribute leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
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
Ca stlm ungret . 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut dow 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output fr 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monit 

eir Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
he incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old a 
een and Dooradoyle area are already fami 

ned to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
h the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

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
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of ton 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a 

not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
anage an incinerator of this scale without 

eas especially in light of their poor track record of 

duced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
d County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 

of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
equence of any fire. 

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
I’m concerned that industrial incineration will become a large revenue stream to Irish Cement resulting in ever 
increasing importation of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

Robert Whiriskey 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

12 April 2017 11:17 
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
application. Irish Cement claim to have dis 
admission they only distributed 500 leafle 
that there are 6,900 households in the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

uted leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
out this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced healt 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down thei imerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
the EPA will be unable to monitor th 
emissions it will be up to Irish Ceme 

isks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

rom the incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

e kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was nev 
heen and Dooradoyle area are already familiar with 

ed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

I’m concerned by the potential emi 
hazardous waste is being burned. I 
and expert staff to maintain the consiste 
increased risk of contaminating nearby 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I‘m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be i 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick C 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret public park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of res represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a conse 

Objection 7 

nic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
nt to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
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
, Objection 9 

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

PaddyKeogh 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

12 April 2017 11:i5 
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

Ibjection 1 
I’m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed 
admission they only distributed 500 le 
that there are 6,900 households in th 

lets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
ctoral area alone. 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, i 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduc 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to 

ing available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
alth risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
incinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
een and Dooradoyle area are 

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
c car * 

Irish 
peratures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
dential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

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
City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
k and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

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

Robert Kinehan 

.- 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

12 April 2017 11:13 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the applicatio 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlemu 

I base my objections on the foll 

imerick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 

bjection 1 
I m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim 
admission they only distributed 
that there are 6,900 household 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, includ 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the reduced he 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shu 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the out 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to 

e distributed leaf 
aflets about this 

nd held a public meeting, however, by their own 
ing which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

ilable natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
ks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
rator. With no independent monitoring of the 

bjection 4 
he kiln in the Irish Cement fact 
aheen and Dooradoyle area are 

I’m concerned by the potential e 
hazardous waste is being burned 
and expert staff to maintain the 
increased risk of contaminating 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that Industrial 
prevailing winds and less than 
and secondary schools, the ne 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storag 
contamination of the Goulda 

Objection 7 

burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 

dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
o not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
manage an incinerator of this scale without 
specially in light of their poor track record of 

dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

uced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 

ned for new residential development. 

represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
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

Deirdre Gately 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

12 April 2017 10:54 
Licensing Staff 
Objection Re: Irish Cement application - POO29-5 

Licensing EPA 
Licencing I Environmental Protection Agency 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to object to the applicati 
tyres a t  their facility in Castlem 

I base my objections on the fol 

ade by Irish Cement Lim ick - reference number POO29-5 for a license to burn 

bjection 1 
m concerned by the lack of public consultation on which has severely eroded public trust in this 

Id a public meeting, however, by their own 
ich is woefully inadequate when one considers 

application. Irish Cement claim to have distri 
admission they only distributed 
that there are 6,900 household 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily avai 
Cement’s carbon emissions de 
Castlmungret. 

Objection 3 
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA hav 
the EPA will be unable to monitor th 
emissions it will be up to Irish C 

natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

y measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
o independent monitoring of the 

kiln in the Irish Cement fac 
een and Dooradoyle area a 

I’m concerned by the potential 
hazardous waste is being burn 
and expert staff to maintain 
increased risk of contaminat 
regular dust blowouts. 

Objection 5 
I’m concerned that industrial I 
prevailing winds and less tha 
and secondary schools, the ne 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavoher aquifer as a conseq 

ever designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
wouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 

nic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 
nt to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
nd manage an incinerator of this scale without 
s especially in light of their poor track record of 

t three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
ty’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 

ea zoned for new residential development. 

f any fire. 

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

Noreen Keogh 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 

11 April 2017 11:47 
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

kevin kelly 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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From: 
Sent: 11 April 2017 11:46 
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
that there are 6,900 households in the Ba 

uted leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
out this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

min electoral area alone. 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available options, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite the red ed health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 
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

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old an was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
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

gh temperatures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
d residential areas especially in light of their poor track record of 

Id be introduced just three miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
rick City and County’s newest high-amenity area, proposed primary 
park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

nnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
consequence of any fire. 

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

Paul Moloney 

information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:41

http://www.symanteccloud.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

4 - 
11 April 2017 09:25 
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

Caimin Danaher 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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- d  
From: 
Sent: 07 April 2017 19:59 
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

application. Irish Cement claim to hav 
admission they only distribut 
that there are 6,900 househ 

istributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
ets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 

e Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

Objection 2 
I’m concerned that readily available op 
Cement’s carbon emissions despite th 
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

ns, including available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
duced health risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

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
I’m concerned that the sto 
contamination of the Goul 

1,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
r aquifer as a consequence of any fire. 

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
increasing importalion of tyres and industrial waste. I’m particularly concerned by the risk of insects, viruses and 
unknown contaminants entering the country borne by tyres, industrial plastics and bio-solids. 

Stewart Mcmullen 

please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-05-2021:02:41:41

http://www.svmanteccloud.com


From: \ 

Sent: 07 April 2017 19:58 
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

I base my objections on the folio 

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
Cement’s carbon emissions despite 
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

luding available natural gas are not being used to reduce Irish 
Ith risks and the recent construction of a new gas feeder to 

. Limerick Air Quality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
ncinerator. With no independent monitoring of the 

jection 4 
e kiln in the Irish Cement fact 

aheen and Dooradoyle area are 
I’m concerned by the potential e 
hazardous waste is being burne 
and expert staff to maintain th 
increased risk of contaminatin 
regular dust blowouts. 

nd was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Residents in the 
familiar with the dust blowouts that occur when the plant malfunctions. 
f highly toxic carcinogenic dioxins should a malfunction occur while 

t Irish Cement to not have the control systems, safety fail-safes 
ratures and manage an incinerator of this scale without 
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
and secondary schools, the new Mun et public park and a large area zoned for new residential development. 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of ,000’s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
contamination of the Gouldavohe 

Objection 7 

onsequence of any fire. 
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

Susan Mcmullen 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: U 1  

Sent: 06 April 2017 13:39 
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
I m concerned by the lack o public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement cl m to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
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

kiln in the Irish Cement factory is old and was never designed to burn tyres or waste materials. Resibents in the 
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

Stephen Hickey 
~ 
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From: 
Sent: 06 April 2017 11:40 
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

Petra Hickey 

_-  

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

05 April 2017 13:20 
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

bjection 1 \ 

I m concerned by the lack of public consultation on these changes which has severely eroded public trust in this 
application. Irish Cement claim to have distributed leaflets and held a public meeting, however, by their own 
admission they only distributed 00 leaflets about this meeting which is woefully inadequate when one considers 
that there are 6,900 household n the Ballycummin electoral area alone. 

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
Due to budget cut-backs the EPA have shut down their Limerick Ai 
the EPA will be unable to monitor the output from the incinerator 
emissions it will be up to Irish Cement to monitor themselves. 

uality measuring facility. I’m concerned that 
ith no independent monitoring of the 

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
I’m concerned that Industrial Incineration should be introduced just 
prevailing winds and less than a mile from Limerick City and County’ 
and secondary schools, the new Mungret p lic park and a large ar 

Objection 6 
I’m concerned that the storage of 1, 
contamination of the Gouldavoher 

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

ee miles from the city centre, upwind of the 
west high-amenity area, proposed primary 
ned for new residential development. 

s of tonnes of tyres represents a fire risk not to mention the risk of 
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

Caitriona Callaghan .. . 
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From: 
Sent: 05 April 2017 1 3 : l O  
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
and expert staff to maintain the consistent1 
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

Bertie Callaghan 
b “  2 -  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

03 April 2017 20:08 
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

NOELLE DEEGAN 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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